UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
FIELD SERVICE

- Haskell Institute
Lawrence, Kansas
September 7, 1939

Dre Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education and Recreation

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen -

We are definitely planning on your acting as umpire in
our football game to be played Friday, October 6, 2:30 P.lM.
We also plan on your acting as umpire in our game on November 3,

This will probably be a night game and will start at 7:45 P.M.

games, paid by Government Voucher,

Sincerely yours,
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We will be able to pay a fee of $15,00 for each of these
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